

GIPTA ADISWARA

SOFT SKILL TRAINER



+6281-8056- 42276



giptaofficial@gmail.com



JI Tukad Pancoran 4 Blok M NO 9X Denpasar

ABOUT ME

Merupakan seorang Business Banker, Soft Skill Professional Trainer, MC, Singer, Musician, Entrepreneur, Seniman.

Berpengalaman di bidang Sales and Marketing, Public Speaking, Banking Industry, Radio Announcer, Balinese Dancer and Musician, Acting, Penyair, Comedy dan Seni Panggung lainnya

FORMAL EDUCATION

Bachelor University

Bachelor of Accounting, Faculty of Economics 2017 - 2010

INFORMAL EDUCATION

Padepokan Seni Dwi Mekar

Balinese Dance & Musician 2005 - 2010

LANGUAGE

Bahasa English

WORK EXPERIENCE

2010 - 2011 Bank Bukopin

Micro Loan Sales

2011 - 2012

Bank Mandiri

Mortgage Sales Specialist

2012 - Until now

Permata Bank

Relationship Manager Business Loan

2023 - Until now

INFIGO

Soft Skill Trainer

2017 - 2020

OZ Radio

Radio Announcer

2017 - Until now

Adiswara Entertainment

MC & Singer